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23 August 2011  
 

 

SANFORD INCREASES FOCUS ON ASIA AND MĀORI WITH MULTI LINGUAL WEBSITE 

 

Sanford announces the go live of its website in 5 languages with three focused on the fast 
growing Asian market. With the China New Zealand FTA moving tariffs to zero from 1 
January 2012 we decided to increase our ability to work with potential Chinese as well as 
Japanese and Korean customers by making our website and seafood offerings more user 
friendly. Over the past few years we have increased our in house ability to deal with 
enquiries in these languages but we expect the new website will facilitate increased 
awareness of the best New Zealand seafood available from Sanford. 
 
With our new and increasingly strong relationship with the North Island based Iwi Collective 
Partnership as well as with other Māori fishing companies and Iwi groups the Māori language 
version will enable a wider understanding of the Sanford business and our commitment to 
the long term sustainability of the resource. 
 
In line with that commitment to the long term sustainability of the resource Sanford is today 
releasing its correspondence to the Minister of Fisheries calling on him to hold off increasing 
the Total Allowable Catch for hoki until further research information is collected on the effects 
of recent catch increases on the West Coast portion of the hoki stocks. The Minister has 
advice papers suggesting he has an option to increase the TAC by 10,000 tonnes or leave it 
at the same level. We see no reason to rush through another increase in the stock when 
further research work already planned would provide more certainty to justify an increase.  
 
 
 

 

 

E F Barratt 
Managing Director 
 
 
 
Attached letter to Minister of Fisheries. 
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9 August 2011 
 
 
Hon Phil Heatley 
Minister of Fisheries and Aquaculture 
Parliament Buildings 
Wellington 
 
 
Dear Minister Heatley 
 

Sanford recommends you leave the Hoki TACC at the current level. 
(We support Option 1) 

 
Officials are currently considering options for a final advice paper for you on revising the 
Hoki Total Allowable Commercial Catch (TACC). Two options have been put forward for 
stakeholder consultation;  
 

Option 1 is status quo;  
Option 2 is to lift the TACC by 10,000mt in the western stock. 

 
Sanford supports Option 1. 
 
We note your recent public comments (Press Release 22 June 2011) about the positive 
state of the resource and its recovery. We think the resource is more positive than it has 
been in recent years but we ask you to take a precautionary approach until there is an 
opportunity for further scientific data and information to be collected and analysed.  
 
In the early 2000’s and in subsequent years Sanford were in the minority calling for HOK 
TACC reductions but were ignored because the ‘best available science’ said the fishery 
could sustain taking over 200,000mt. In 2003-04 again the ‘best available science’ said we 
could take 180,000mt yet despite more than sufficient capacity and massive effort, industry 
could only manage to harvest 135,000mt. The reductions came too late and were too small; 
Industry paid a heavy price for that with the TACC eventually being lowered to 90,000mt.  As 
a result the industry needed to restructure; companies downsized their fleets and a lot of on-
water and shore-based capital went under-utilised and jobs were lost.   
 
In the period July to September 2009 the industry took the permitted 25,000mt from the 
Western Stock. Since then with transfers from the East and two TACC increases the take 
from the Western Stock is now 60,000mt.  
 
This means that since 2009 we will have taken an additional 105,000mt of hoki all from the 
Western stock without having seriously measured the impact of this additional extraction. In 
Sanford’s opinion it is time to pause and take stock. A further increase this year is too much, 
too fast. 
 
Sanford commissioned a report by Dr Kevin Stokes (copy attached) and shared this with 
others active in the hoki fishery. Response has been positive and a number of quota owners 
are now supportive of maintaining the status quo. 



 
 
 
 
 
There is no doubt that hoki is a valuable year round fishery that New Zealand can take pride 
in. The fishery has been certified by the Marine Stewardship Council since 2001 and despite 
a diminishing biomass in the early 2000s the fishery has pulled back and is now rebuilding. 
In time, the hoki fishery will again be robust enough to support a higher TACC. 
 
Sanford asks that you hold back announcing TACC increases until the working group and 
your fishery managers have had time to consider the survey results timetabled to occur over 
the next 12 months. The 2011-12 Sub Antarctic trawl survey is due to begin in December 
2011; the West Coast trawl survey is scheduled for August 2012. Both surveys will assist in 
determining how quickly the hoki stock is rebuilding.  
 
An incremental (and considered) upward TACC climb is preferential for managing both 
capital decisions and re-gaining the public’s confidence in hoki management.  
 
 
Sincerely 
 

 
 
 
Eric Barratt 
Managing Director 
 
 
 
Attachment : Report Dr Kevin Stokes 
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